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MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Security

FROM : Clifford D. May, Jr.
Director of Data Processing 25X1
SUBJECT : Computerized Database - Areas Approved for

Storage of Collateral and SCI Material

REFERENCES ¢ a. Memo to D/ODP fm DR/0S dtd 27 Jan. 77,
same subject. :
b. Memo to D/0S fm D/ODP dtd 25 Feb. 77,
same subject.
1 My previous memorandum (reference b.) stated

that Jund I978 was the earliest date that ODP would have
personnel available to work on your request. However, an
analyst from B Division of Applications is now available to
begin work on this project. | _ | Chief, 25%1A
Division, has contacted | ' |of the Special 25X1A

- Security Center to begin a preliminary study of your require-

ments.

2. After analyzing the requirements of the bxogposed
Storage Facilities system we have concluded that we could
readily implement it using ODP's central computers. However,
a significant resource commitment is reguired to collect the
necessary data and enter it into the data base. We have pre-
pared an analysis of the data collection and preparation tasks
and recommended procedures to obtain the data necessary for
the system. These are contained in the attached study.

3. Because there is a significant resource commit-
ment required of Security, ODP, and other Agency components,
1 recommend that | |coordinate the review of this
study with those people identified in paragraph 1. of the
attachment. Before you and I approve ODP's continuing with
the system development, we should be certain that we agree
with the findings and recommendations of +he attached study.
If you concur with the study's recommendations and want ODT
to continue work on the schedule provided in the study, plecsa
sign below.
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38%]A ' 4: [ lhas been assigned re sibility
for this 'progect and may be reached on ext. |if you 25X1A
t 115 D

or your staff have any questions concerning roject, —

Clifford D. Mpgl Jr.

Att: a/s
25X1A

CONCUR:

Director of Security Date

cc: C/BD/ODP
C/AS/0DP
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